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M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: 186/3734041/AEP/CLOSING 7.08.2024 [x2]

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> 5 August 2024 at 14:45
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please quote Andy for:

a)

3 x 0111278 £297.60 each

+ VAT and delivery...

Delivery should be say 2 - 3 weeks from receipt of order.

b)
3 x 0111260 £297.60 each
+ VAT and delivery...

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Date: Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 14:19

Subject: RE: 186/3734041/AEP/CLOSING 7.08.2024 [x2]
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Hi Steve,
Thanks for the reply.

Please can you quote for both & we will give the customer both options?
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We look forward to your reply.

Thank you and regards,

Andy Palin

memcol.

The Stables, 171a Laird Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 0AA - UK
Company Number: 3760024 VAT Registration Number: 482 2737 33

t. 0151 651 1993  f. 0151 670 0698

www.memcol.com

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@yviamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Subject: Re: 186/3734041/AEP/CLOSING 7.08.2024 [x2]

Dear Andy

The number you have stated is R21746, I believe that you mean R217P46 (Viamed part number 0111278), which is the industrial version of the Maxtec MaxO2+A oxygen analyser. If you do
require the industrial version, the delivery lead time will be about two weeks.

However, if you require the medical verison P217P62 (Viamed part number 0111260), then these are available from stock.
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I have attached datasheets for both units, they are effectively the same, but the medical verison includes a Tee piece and flow diverter. If you can confirm the version that you require I will ask
the office to process a quotation for you.

Regards
Steve

On Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 10:39, Mike <mike@memcol.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,
We require your quotation for the below mentions items.
Please mention the following in your offer:
1. Lead time (estimated or worst case is sufficient)
2. Carriage cost to our UK office in Birkenhead, Merseyside
3. Validity of the price (if less than 30 days please mention this)
4. Commodity code (particularly for suppliers outside UK)
5

Country of origin (as above)

Item # Description Part # Quantity UoM

1 MAX OXYGEN ANALYZER R21746 3 EACH

** Please advise stock and lead times with your quotations **

If possible, please estimate size of consignment in the following manner;
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- Small (< 10 kg)
- Medium (10-50 kg)
- Large (1 pallet)

X Large (> 1 pallet)

*** If MSDS are applicable for any of the items quoted (including batteries) please include with your quotation — however, if the availability of MSDS is likely to delay your

quotation, please send quote and forward MSDS later. Thank you.
Please take note of the following:
e PLEASE INCLUDE OUR REFERENCE IN YOUR REPLY
e PLEASE ADVISE IF PART NUMBERS ARE REPLACED/SUPERCEDED
e PLEASE ADVISE IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO OR DO NOT INTEND TO QUOTE
e If serial numbers or extra information is required in the event of any order, PLEASE ADVISE AT TIME OF QUOTE
e ITISIMPERATIVE THAT YOU STATE A DELIVERY TIME (WORST CASE SCENARIO) AS WE ARE CHARGED UP TO 10% PENALTY FOR LATE DELIVERY
e If you quote, whether by email or as an official quotation, it will be understood that the prices quoted are valid for at least 30 days. If this is not the case, PLEASE ADVISE.

e ITISIMPERATIVE THAT THE ITEMS YOU QUOTE ARE AVAILABLE, AS QUOTED, AT TIME OF SUPPLY. IF ITEMS BECOME UNAVAILABLE FOR ANY REASON THEN MEMCOL MIGHT
INCUR A 10% PENALTY FROM OUR CUSTOMER. THEREFORE,

PLEASE ENSURE THAT IF YOU QUOTE YOU WILL BE ABLE TO SUPPLY — if there are ANY circumstances in which you would be unable to supply please advise at QUOTATION stage.

e PLEASE ADVISE IF THERE IS ANY CHANCE THAT ITEMS WILL BECOME OBSOLETE WITHIN 3 MONTHS

Many thanks, Andy

memcol.

*** Please note - Memcol have not changed their bank details and have no intention of doing so for the foreseeable future. Should you receive an email
advising that we have changed our bank details, please contact us by telephone for confirmation.

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

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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